

PUNITHA

WEB DESIGNER

Manjankollai Pudhur, Athanavoor
Yelagiri Hills, Tirupattur - 635853

Punitha07ed@gmail.com

+91 6381135558



PROFILE

Having 3+ Years' work experience in Web Design with Responsive using WordPress, using Bootstrap Framework. Can also solve backend issues in WordPress like Malware problems, and functionality issues. Managed 30+ WordPress websites. Familiar with maintenance on platforms like WP Engine, Hostinger, and Squarespace.

EXPERIENCES

October 2019-2021 Bosco Soft Technologies.PVT.LTD,
Yelagiri Hills - Quality Engineer.

April 2021-2024 Bosco Soft Technologies.PVT.LTD,
Yelagiri Hills - web Designer.

SKILLS

- Programming Languages: HTML5, CSS3, WordPress, Bootstrap, jQuery, Adobe Photoshop (Basics), and Responsive Web Design
- DevOps: Github, bitwisclient
- Php CMS: Wordpress.
- IDE: Visual Studio, Notepad ++, Sublime.
- Database: Mysql.
- OS Platforms : Linux ,Windows.

EDUCATION

Don Bosco College, Yelagiri Hills.

JUNE 2016 - APRIL 2019 |
Bachelor of Computer Science,
Percentage - 70%.

St Charles Hr.sec.school, Athana Voor, Yelagiri Hills.

JUNE 2014 - APRIL 2016
HSC (Maths Biology)
Percentage - 71%.

St Charles Hr.sec.school, Athana Voor, Yelagiri Hills.

JUNE 2012- APRIL 2014.
SSLC,
Percentage - 85%.

LANGUAGES

- English
- Tamil

PROJECTS

**Project Name : Christ Academy
Institute of Law, Bengaluru**

Link : <https://calaw.in/>

Technology : WordPress, Elementor
WP- Pusher, Mysql.

Role : Senior Developer

Description :

Created Prototype with homepage and implemented all page contents from existing website to our new prototype using Elementor with Responsive Design.

Project Name : Options United USA

Link :
<https://optionsunited.org/>
<https://marriageuniversity.org/>

Role : Senior Developer

Technology :
WordPress, Elementor, Hostinger, Mysql, SEO for websites Hubspot, Giving Fuel, and maintaining the websites in Google Analytics and Google Console

Description:

This project was developed to use pregnant women to reach out for help and get information. websites to the features in quick contact and calls to those who need help with sites It's a simple and versatile way to manage sites.

- Understanding the product scope and application functionalities.
 - Developing modules and functions to generate various enhancements.
 - Maintaining the websites 10 websites under it.
 - Performing Unit testing and bug fixing.
 - This has benefited more than 1000 people.
-

Project Name: DB Polytechnic College

Technology : WordPress, PHP, Elementor, Mysql

Role : Senior Developer.

Description:

This project was developed for college. It is designed to manage all the information of the DB Polytechnic. It is a simple and versatile way of managing details about college and Displaying the information.

Project Name: JRS Santiago Academy

Link :
<https://jrssantiagoacademy.com/>

Technology: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap 4, Laravel

Role : Senior Developer

Description:

This is a Website Used for Tamil Nadu students to prepare for the exam and access the material. This website is created with WordPress and backend Laravel Framework, with the help of CSS, Bootstrap, and jQuery. I have worked on this website-based design to full responsive mode.

WEBSITE WORKED ON

<https://www.dbckohima.ac.in/>
<https://calaw.in/>
<https://optionsunited.org/>
<https://marriageuniversity.org/>
<https://ravistoursandtravels.com/>
<https://dbpolytechnictkm.com/>
<https://svpcblr.in/>
<https://trinitycastleyelagiri.com/>
<https://www.stfrancisxavierchapel.org/>
<https://montfortacademymelriatmz.org/>
<https://dfwac.ae/>
<https://fsmsisters.org.in/>
https://www.dbcyelagiri.edu_in/

Date :

SOFT SKILLS

- Communication
- Leadership
- Team Work
- Prioritize work.
- Problem Solving

PERSONAL PROFILE

Name : Arun Balaji R
Father's Name : Rajendrian N
Mother's Name : Salaammal R
Date of Birth : 31.08.1996
Gender : Male
Martial status : Single
Hobbies : Travelling ,
comedy scene

REFERENCES

Mr. Loganathan,
Phone: 9123512808/ 9787447785,
Email:logu@boscocsofttech.com
Project Manager,
Boscocsoft Technologies,

[Punitha . E]